From: Jim Walls [Jim.Walls@rjburnside.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 8:48 AM

To: bantaal@GOV.NU.CA

Cc: WThistle@GOV.NU.CA; Richard Dwyer

Subject: Fw: 3AM-ARV---- Hamlet of Arviat completeness check

Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf; 100111 3AM-ARV---- Completeness Check EC Comments-ILAE.pdf

Did CG&S need any assistance from us in addressing the issues raised by the NWB and EC on behalf of the Hamlet?
Let us know if we can be of any assistance.
Regards

Jim Walls P.Geo.

Nuna Burnside Engineering and Environmental Ltd.
15 Townline

Orangeville, Ontario

L9W 3R4

Phone (519) 941 5331, ext 272

Fax (519) 941 8120

Email jim.walls@rjburnside.com

————— Forwarded by Jim Walls/RJB on 02/17/2010 10:45 AM -----

From: "Richard Dwyer" <licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org>

To: "Hamlet of Arviat™ <arviatsao@gqinig.com>, <Jim.Walls@rjburnside.com>

Cc: "David Hohnstein™ <dts@nunavutwaterboard.org>, <Mary.Kelly@EC.GC.CA>
Date: 02/16/2010 07:08 PM

Subject: 3AM-ARV---- Hamlet of Arviat completeness check

Good afternoon;

The NWB request response from the Hamlet of Arviat to items raised from Environment Canada (EC) comments
January 11, 2010 submission (copy attached); Environment Canada’s

February 24, 2010 submission is contingent to Hamlet of Arviat’s response.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.
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mailto:jim.walls@rjburnside.com

**xx CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ****
This electronic transmission and any accompanying attachments may contain privileged or confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or

organization named above. Any distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is
STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

If you have received this communication in error please notify the sender at the above email address and delete this email immediately.

Thank you.
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